
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Monday 21st January 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

in Council Chamber, Council Offices,  
Market Street, Newbury RG14 5LD 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Members Interests 
 

Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Friday, 11 January 2013 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 
If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background 
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Denise Anns - Tel: (01635) 
519486 - Email: danns@westberks.gov.uk. 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  
 
 
Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SE 

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Monday, 21 January 2013 (continued) 
 

 
 

 

To: Councillors Peter Argyle (Chairman), Paul Bryant and Billy Drummond 

Substitute: Councillor Ieuan Tuck 
  
 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any declarations of interest from Members. 

 
 

2   Schedule of Licensing Applications 
 

 

(1) Application No. 12/02003/LQN - Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, 
Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SE 

1 - 18 

 Proposal: Variation to a Premise Licence 
Location: Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Reading 

RG7 3SE 
Applicant: Mr Francis Jack Philbert 
 

 

(2) Victoria Arms Existing Licence and Plans 19 - 28 

3   Representations 
 

29 - 80 

 
 
 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
 
West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 

respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045. 



Agenda Item 2(1)

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 1 

West Berkshire District Council 
Public Protection Services, Council Offices, Faraday Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 2AF 

Tel: (01635) 519209   Fax (01635) 519172     
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premise Licence 

 
 
Premises licence number   015087 
 
 
Part 1 - Premises details  
 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
The Victoria Arms 
54 Victoria Road 
 
 
  
Post town  
Mortimer Common READING,Berkshire 
 

Post code 
RG7 3SE 

Telephone number  
0118 933 2624 
 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Supply of Alcohol 
 
 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
Supply of Alcohol 
 
Monday - Thursday: 12:00 - 24:00 
Friday & Saturday: 12:00 - 01:00 
Sunday:            12:00 - 23:00 
 
Performance: On Sales 
Non Standard Timings: 
Christmas Eve: 12:00 - 01:00 
New Years Eve & Bank Holidays: 11:00 - 04:00 
 
 
The opening hours of the premises  
 
Monday - Thursday: 12:00 - 24:00 
Friday & Saturday: 12:00 - 01:00 
Sunday:            12:00 - 23:00 
 

Agenda Item 2(2)

Page 19



 2 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off 
supplies 
 
On-Sales 
 
 
 

Page 20



 3 

Part 2  
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of 
holder of premises licence  
 
Mr Francis Philbert, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer,  READING, Berkshire, RG7 3SE 
 
0118 933 2624 
 
 
 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where 
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol  
 
Mr Francis Philbert 
54 Victoria Road, Mortimer,  READING, Berkshire, RG7 3SE 
0118 933 2624 
 
 
 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the 
supply of alcohol 
 
15054  West Berkshire Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  …………………………… Signed:  …………………………………………… 

Authorised Officer

Page 21



 4 

Annex 1 - Mandatory 
conditions  

 
Premises - Supply of Alcohol 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
 
a)  at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in 
respect of the premises licence, or 
b)  at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 
 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



 5 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule  
 
Part A 
 
 
Part B 
 
Protection of Children from Harm - Part B 
 
An inspectable record of staff training in relation to under age sales 
and proof if ID will be maintained. 

Page 23



 6 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 7 

Annex 4 - Plans  
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
To:  Licensing Our Ref: 12/03929/LIC_N  
    
From: Rosemary Green Your Ref:  
    
Extn: 2074 Date: 7 December 2012 
 
 
  
Licensing Act 2003 
Application to vary premise licence 
Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Reading, Berkshire 
 
The application to vary the premise licence covers the provision of live and recorded music 
indoors Sunday –Thursday 12:00-24:00 and Friday& Saturday 12:00-01:00, with non 
standard timings for Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and Bank Holidays up until 0:300, 04:00, 
04:00 respectively. 
 
The Victoria Arms public house is located within a residential area within Mortimer. There 
are residential properties either side, to the rear and on the other side of Victoria Road. The 
nearest residential property is approximately 10 metres away. 
 
The Victoria Arms currently holds a premise licence covering the sale of alcohol only. The 
licence does not cover any regulated entertainment. Temporary event notices have previously 
been used to cover music events held at the premises. Complaints regarding noise from music 
during TEN’s were first received in 2011, with further complaints received for the two TEN’s 
held in 2012 on 11th August and 20th October 2012.  
 
Environmental Health had contact with the licence holder following the noise complaints 
received regarding the August event. When the October TEN was received I contacted Mr 
Philbert and discussed measures that he could put in place to control noise from the premises 
during the event . A range of conditions were agreed and were added to the TEN. These were: 
 

In order to control noise from the playing of live music (indoors) at Victoria Arms to nearby 
residential properties between 21:00-24:00 hours during the temporary event on 20th October 
2012 the following conditions are imposed:  

1. Noise from amplified music playing at the Victoria Arms (indoors) shall be regularly 
monitored at the boundary of the public house to ensure that the playing of live music 
does not give rise to noise nuisance at nearby residential properties.  

2. Doors and windows to the public house shall be kept closed for the duration of the 
event, except for access and egress from the premises, to control noise breakout from 
the playing of live music at the premises.  

3. Letter drops to be carried out to neighbouring properties to advice of the event, giving 
a contact name and telephone number for residents to use during the event if the 
playing of live music gives rise to noise disturbance at these properties. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 29



 
Following the event Environmental Health were contacted by a complainant who advised that 
although noise during the early evening had not caused disturbance, noise from music caused 
a disturbance later in the evening when trying to go to sleep. The resident advised that music 
was played until 00:30. The resident had not received a letter advising of the event and had 
only found out about the event by an advert outside the pub. 
 
A subsequent temporary event notice was received for regulated entertainment until 12:00 for 
24th November 2012 which was recommended for refusal on noise grounds by Environmental 
Health. The applicant as a result of this action withdrew the application, and advised that an 
application to vary the premise licence would be submitted. 
 
Due to the recent issues covering live and recorded music played indoors at the public house 
Environmental Health are concerned that the proposed timings for live and recorded music  
every day up until midnight Sunday- Thursday, and up to 01:00 Friday and Saturday would 
result in noise complaint from neighbours. It is considered that the proposed increase in 
intensity of use for live and recorded music coupled with the later hours on the weekend 
would give rise to statutory noise nuisance at nearby residential properties. Despite agreeing 
conditions on the TEN for 20th October 2012 these were not complied with. Residents were 
not notified of the event, the timings for the playing of music or provided with a contact 
number if noise should cause a disturbance. 
 
Under Section M d) of the application the applicant has included all the conditions that were 
agreed for the TEN, however as these conditions were not complied with there is concern that 
these will not be adhered to. 
 
In summary, it is recommended that this application is refused due to concerns that the 
possible playing live and recorded music every night until 12:00 hours Sunday- Thursday and 
01:00 hours Friday and Saturday would give rise to noise nuisance at nearby residential 
properties. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 
 
Regards 
 
Rosemary Green 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
 
Direct Line: 01635 519074 
Email: rjgreen@westberks.gov.uk 

Page 30



We wish to make a representation regarding the proposed variation to the 
premises licence for The Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer 
Common,Reading, RG7 3SE. (Application Ref 12/02003/LQN) 
We are: 
Mr & Mrs A Higgs 
1, Windmill Road, 
Mortimer 
RG73RN 
Tel: 01189332061 
email: paulahiggs1955@yahoo.co.uk 
  
We believe that the application will cause further public nuisance. Currently 
when musical events are held at the Victoria Arms there is noise from a) the 
music itself, b) the general noise of customers outside the building and c) 
noise of people departing (traffic and customers) when the event finishes. 
The noise is made more intrusive by the use of outside areas (including the 
smoking area) and the open doorways to them. This is particularly an impact 
in the summer. 
We are aware of the recently introduced Live Music Act and the removal of 
licensing requirements up to 23:00Hrs - although it is still possible for 
Conditions to be imposed by a licensing authority. 
Living as we do close to the Victoria Arms it has been necessary for us to 
move to sleeping in the back of our house (furthest away) and to close 
bedroom windows to try to reduce the impact of events to a minimum - it 
cannot be eliminated even with these measures. 
Given the rural village location and the close proximity of residential buildings 
we would urge the Authority to refuse the application and to consider if the 
timings of the Live Music Act as a maximum would be more appropriate in the 
circumstances. We would also like to see a limit on the number of events held 
over a period of time to recognise their impact on local residents. 
We appreciate the need for the Victoria Arms to optimise their commercial 
opportunities and hope that limiting the hours from the proposed midnight 
(Mon - Thurs) and 01:00 in the morning (Fri & Sat) to 23:00 hrs would still 
enable them to do so. 
Please acknowledge receipt of this representation. 
  
Mr & Mrs A Higgs 
17/12/12 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sirs 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
Application Reference No. : 12/020003/LQN 
Name of Premises: The Victoria Arms 
Premises Address: 54, Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading RG7 3SE 
 
We object to the above application on the grounds of excessive noise nuisance late at 
night and into the early hours of the morning. 
We live approximately 200 yards from the premise which back onto Croft Road and 
have suffered from excessive noise from these premises on previous occasions. 
We note that only on Sundays is there any reference to the music being indoors and 
therefore assume that on all other nights the application is for music to be played 
outdoors as well. This means that loud music could be played outdoors on Friday and 
Saturday until 01.00 and until 12.00 Mondays to Thursdays. Modern music is 
generally loud in nature and has lots of bass i.e. loud drum beats.These low frequency 
notes travel large distances and can cause problems with sleeping particularly in the 
summer months when many people like to sleep with their windows open. The 
premises are located in a quiet residential area and the noise will adversely affect 
many local residents, especially those with young children. 
 
John & Marilyn Mazillius 
3, Croft Road 
Mortimer,  
Reading 
RG7 3TS 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Mr R. & Mrs P. Thomas, 41 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Berkshire, RG7 3SH.   
 
 
December 21st 2012 
 
F.A.O. Senior Licensing Officer 
 
West Berkshire Council 
Culture & Environmental Protection 
Environmental Health & Licensing 
Council Offices 
Market Street 
Newbury 
Berkshire RG14 5LD 
 
 
Re : ‘The Victoria Arms’ 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE. 
 
Application Reference : 12/02003/LQN. 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Please accept the following representations with regard to the above application. 
 
Public Safety 
  
If the application was granted it would undoubtedly result in higher attendance at the premises which 
would make vehicle parking difficult, as the premises in question is situated at the head of a ‘T’ 
junction and is also in close proximity to a public transport point (Bus Stop). 
 
The prevention of public Nuisance 
 
Living in close proximity to the premises in question ‘The Victoria Arms’ we already suffer the 
annoyance of ongoing loud revelry external of the premises long after licensing hours have ceased, 
there are young and old alike that have their sleeping hours disturbed by these activities, it would 
therefore seem inappropriate to allow further extension to live and recorded music which would only 
serve to enhance the existing nuisance. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Mr. R.Thomas & Mrs. P.Thomas 
 
  

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Re application ref 12/02003/Lqn 
The Victoria arms Mortimer 
 
I write regarding the above application for live music variation. 
 
We would like to request that this application is not approved for the 
following reasons: 
 
We have two children under 5, we already hear the noise from the venue 
that occasionally wakes our children, and us.  Extension of the live 
music license we consider anti-social and detrimental in particular to 
young children in the near vicinity. 
 
Mortimer is a small village and is not a place for live music until 
very late, with no public transport links at the proposed late hours we 
feel it likely nearby roads will be a target for anti-social behaviour 
at this late hour. 
 
We respectfully ask that this quiet village housing mainly young 
families and elderly residents is respected. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Mr and mrs Milne 
2 Briarlea road 
Mortimer 
Rg6 3sa 
 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Reference number: 12/02003/LQN 
Premises: The Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Reading, Berks RG7 3SE 
  
To Whom It May Concern: 
  
I am writing to object strongly to the above application to include late night live and recorded 
music.  
  
I live at 6 Windmill Road - the road that is directly perpendicular to the pub, and our house is 
about 100 metres from the front door. We are already sometimes disturbed by noise from the 
pub, both during noisy evenings every time the door opens as someone enters or leaves, as 
the noise comes directly down our road, and also at closing time when customers come out 
and can be noisy walking home along Windmill Road or along Victoria Road. They have 
theme nights, live music evenings etc but currently these do not finish excessively late - the 
new licence would change all that.  
  
Our bedroom faces onto Windmill Road, and in summer when our window is open the noise 
is more obvious. We also have 2 young boys whose room is at the side of the house but 
again in summer necessitates the window being open. A later licence will mean we are 
disturbed both during the evening and at closing time, and a 1am finish is absolutely 
unacceptable in a residential area.  The thought of hearing music even until midnight on 
weekday nights when we have to get up early for work the next day, let alone 11pm on 
Sunday evenings (ditto) and especially 1am on Fridays and Saturdays is something we dread. 
As mentioned above, even though the music is indoors, we will definitely hear it every time 
the door opens, possibly even when it is shut, and closing time will not be quiet. 
  
Please, please would you take my concerns very seriously as a local resident - I can assure 
you that this would be extremely unpopular if the licence is granted and would have a 
detrimental effect on us and all other neighbouring properties. There are children and elderly 
residents living close by, as well as others who simply want to enjoy quiet evenings in their 
home. I urge you not to grant this licence.  
  
With thanks, 
Mrs Janet Carless 
6 Windmill Road 
Mortimer 
Reading 
Berks RG7 3RN 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



16 Croft Road 
Mortimer Common 

Reading 
RG7 3TS 

 
19th December 2012 

 
 

Licensing Authority 
West Berkshire District Council 
Market Street 
Newbury 
RG14 5LD 
 
 
You ref: 12/02003/LON 
Re: Mr F. Philbert, The Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, 
 Mortimer Common, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We are writing to you to protest in the strongest possible terms against the 
proposed extension of the Licensing Hours for Music at the Victoria Arms. 
Mortimer is essentially a quiet, largely residential village and licensing to play 
music at these hours would be totally out of keeping and will cause even more 
nuisance in the village at this later closing time. 
 
The proposed extension of hours will bring people in from outside the village. 
Car-parking provisions at the Victoria Arms are already minimal and the local 
residents would be further inconvenienced by on-road parking. 
 
We live near the Pub and can often hear loud music from it in the summer 
when we would ideally like peace to sit in the garden, we also have to keep 
windows closed on summer evenings and nights. We have complained to the 
publican in the past about noise levels. Mr. Philbert also demonstrates his 
attitude to noise and concern for his neighbours in the noise levels coming 
from his house (which was built in the original pub gardens and car park) 
playing loud music at all hours of the day which can be particularly annoying 
during the summer months when in the garden. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S.M.Dale (Mrs.)                                                   D.R.Clack 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing in regard to the change in licensing hours for the Queen 
Victoria Arms pub in Mortimer (ref 12/02002/LQN) - applications due 
today, 2nd January 2013. 
 
As a resident living very close by on the opposite side of the road, I 
find the fact that the a pub opening until midnight in the week and 1am 
at the weekend highly unnecessary and that the potential impact on the 
quiet village is very worrying. The pub has outside areas and with the 
smoking ban, not only will this add to the potential for customers to 
linger outside up to these early hours of the morning, but also for 
noise as they leave. If live/recorded music is also involved this 
raises further concerns especially as summer approaches and residents 
like ourselves have our windows open. I have no doubt that I will be 
able to hear this within my home and living in a quiet village it seems 
completely unnecessary that residents should be subjected to this when 
drinkers can go to a town nearby if they wish to visit this type of 
establishment. 
 
There is also a concern for the type of Clientele that may be attracted 
to the pub, there was a recent incident in a lovely family pub down the 
road (Horse and Groom) where trouble was caused by some very nasty 
threatening customers (not from the village) which left the patrons 
very shocked and shaken - why even create more of an opportunity for 
this to happen? 
 
People live in the village for its friendly, community feel and country 
charm - it is not a place for late night partying and does not need 
pubs with late licenses!  
 
I hope you will take these views into consideration.  
 
Best wishes 
 
Nicola Richer 
59 Victoria Road, Mortimer 
 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



To the Senior Licensing Officer 
  
REF: Licensing Application 12/02003/LQN - Victoria Arms, Mortimer. Application for Late 
Night Music 
  
  
Dear Sirs 
  
  
I am shocked and horrified to receive a Photocopy of the application only on 20th December 
2012 – A full week after it had been made available in the Reading Post. As I do not purchase 
this local paper, I feel that my rights to a fair hearing have been limited as a local homeowner 
to make my comments and views known on this subject. I also feel that as this application is 
being made over the Christmas period, that other residents may not get a fair chance to put 
their views forward due to the Christmas break and all the disruption on normal working hours 
that this brings with it.  
  
With regards to this application, I have a number of queries that I would like clarification on. 
The proposed music times state that they wish to play live and recorded music until 24.00 
Mon-thurs and 01.00 Fri-Sat with 11pm being the cut off on Sunday – it then states (indoors). 
Does this mean that they will be allowed to play music OUTDOORS Mon-Sat but not on 
Sundays? Or has the music got to be restricted to indoors only all week? 
  
I am very much against this licencing change, and as your records will show, I have emailed 
the licencing department a number of times in previous years about the high level of noise 
nuisance coming from this pub.  The local residents have to put up with loud noise, kareoke 
(so loud you can hear it over the TV with windows and doors shut), as well as drunken 
shouting, swearing and bad behaviour particularly during the summer and after sports games. 
A number of times people have been seen vomiting in gardens and causing trouble 
congregating in the street when walking home. In the summer it is particularly bad, as they 
open all the doors and windows, and music can be heard blaring out at all times, turning a 
peaceful village into a nightclub, this ruins the quality of life. There is also a large 
congregation of men, when sport is being shown, and it feels very intimidating as a woman to 
walk past when this occurs, with drunken men leering, and appearing very agressive. I have 
made complaints to the council in the past about the level of disruption and noise, but as 
usual the council failed to do anything as by the time anyone arrives then noise and 
commotion have long gone. I have spent the last year finishing a PhD thesis often being kept 
awake by noise – my email to you dated 25/11/11 was only one of many instances over the 
year, but at 3.45am it was annoying enough to warrant an email to you.  
  
Within 100m of the Victoria Arms pub, there are at least two very elderly single women, who 
both have serious medical conditions. These ladies get scared by the noise (one having had 
part of her brick gatepost knocked down and destroyed a few years ago by drunken 
customers from the pub). They are not people who will be likely to complain. We also have a 
number of families with young children, who are in the first years at school. There is no doubt 
that they will be kept awake by the noise, as we are currently disturbed by the volume of 
music from the pub currently. Taking this later into the night will only cause more trouble. In 
the next few months, my new neighbours will be welcoming a newborn baby to their family – 
again rowdy drunken people will make life miserable for everyone. It is important that the local 
residents are taken into consideration in this process, not just the owner and customers. WE 
as residents are the ones who have to live with the constant disruption and we are the ones 
who have to clean up the mess and damage caused.  
  
Parking is also an issue, with very little available at the pub. MANY customers park down the 
street, and walk to the pub, as if they do not want to be seen drink driving. This causes many 
parking and traffic issues, with buses and cars often not being able to pass without extreme 
caution. There is also the junction of Windmill Road, which is a blind turning, again causing 
potential accidents. There are a number of groups who frequent the Victoria Arms, who ride 
motorbikes, quadbikes and fast cars, who are often seen speeding up and down Victoria 
Road on a Sunday, appearing to be having races – there appears to be nothing we can do 

Page 75



about this, but it disrupts the local community and is exceptionally dangerous, especially 
when you see small children being driven at speed on a quadbike without a helmet on!  
  
I have lived in Mortimer all my life – nearly 30 years, and this is the only pub that appears to 
cause any kind of loud noise and rowdy behaviour. We have two other pubs in the village, 
and neither have the same reputation as the Victoria Arms. I have witnessed many episodes 
of drunken behaviour, swearing, small fights, vomiting and urinating in gardens and general 
disruptive behaviour over the years. This year I have also witnessed what appeared to be a 
drug deal with customers walking out of the pub to a car, being given something, and then 
going back to the pub. This is all seen whilst going about my own business in my home. It 
saddens me that there is nothing that can be done about this blot on the village community.  
  
Mortimer is a VILLAGE – not the inner city of Reading. We do not want this type of behaviour 
on our doorstep, and I feel that granting this change of licence will just encourage the bad 
behaviour later into the night. 
  
Not only will increasing the hours of live music cause noise disruption, it will also cause 
potential problems with parking later into the night, possible drunken damage to property and 
also help to destroy the peaceful nature of the Village.  
  
  
In order for my views to reach you by the 2/1/13 I am emailing a copy of the Representation 
Form, however I will also be posting a copy so that I am legally covered and my views are not 
discounted via a loophole. Please find attached the relevant forms. 
  
I hope that you take this into consideration when making your decision. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Miss Elise Fraser 
Ms Anne Fraser 
Mr Glenn Durbridge 
  
 

Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80


	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 12/02003/LQN - Victoria Arms, 54 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SE
	2(2) Victoria Arms Existing Licence and Plans
	Victoria Arms Plans

	3 Representations
	Representation from Mr & Mrs Higgs
	Representation from Gael Nicholls
	Representation from Ivor Rees
	Representation from Jonathan Matthews
	Representation from Linda Elder
	Representation from Michael Nicholls
	Representation from Terry Atlee
	Representation from Mr & Mrs Mazillius
	Representation from Mr and Mrs Thomas
	Representation from Mr & Mrs Milne
	Representation from Mrs Janet Carless
	Representation from Mr & Mrs D Broom
	Representation from Mr & Mrs Alder
	Representation from Mr T Mullen
	Representation from Dale and Clack
	Representation from Stratfield Mortimer Parish Council
	Representation from Mr T Marsden
	Representation from Mr B Allen
	Representation from Mr R Giffiths unsigned
	Representation from Nicola Richer
	Letter signed by Miss E Fraser, Ms A Fraser and Mr G Durbridge
	Representation from Elise & Anns Fraser
	Representation from Mr T & Mrs A Proctor unsigned


